Rec’d 6/19/2017

Dear Mr. Aranowski,

This email constitutes a FOIA request for:

Category 1: Correspondence, including letters, emails and any other documents submitted in
reference to my complaint involving ISSRA, regardless if from the District or its attorney.
Category 2: Determinations, In addition, please provide copies of any determinations made
against Mr. Keith J. Hagene, or his attorney.

| realize that redaction of certain information is required.

Category 3: Witnesses Statements, including any submitted by their attorney or anyone else.

Sorry for the inconvenience, but this information is needed at the present time. Also, when will a
determination be made regarding ISSRA?

Thanks for your cooperation.

/s/
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